

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-08-09 10:14:14 AM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: Updated AC and HRGC Agenda plus schedules

Kim,

Are you the presenter on the Fair Hydro Plan Item?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."
.....(Zig Ziglar)*

From: John Rattray
Sent: August 09, 2017 9:18 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: RE: Updated AC and HRGC Agenda plus schedules

Kim:

Thank you and apologies for needing to follow up during your vacation (AKA doing email off-site).

John

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: August 09, 2017 9:16 AM
To: John Rattray; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Re: Updated AC and HRGC Agenda plus schedules

I did look at your changes John - comfortable with all changes you suggest re audit agenda, still need a title from susan, thx

From: John Rattray
Sent: August 3, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Updated AC and HRGC Agenda plus schedules

Georgia and Kim:

I attach the agendas with some comments for your consideration.

John

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: August 03, 2017 10:00 AM
To: John Rattray
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Updated AC and HRGC Agenda plus schedules

Hi John,

Attached are the documents. I've also included the HRGC agenda again so you have in one e-mail.

Please let me know if there are any changes. As mentioned in my previous e-mail I will send the FINAL agenda to both Margaret and Carole on August 18th after the review at the ELT on August 17th.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca

Independent Electricity System Operator - IESO

www.ieso.ca

Responsible for the day-to-day operation of Ontario's electrical system as well as the safe and reliable operation of that system. Also enables, administers and ...

| Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."
.....(Zig Ziglar)

From: John Rattray
Sent: August 03, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: RE: Updated HRGC Agenda

thx Georgia.

Is there an update re AC?

Would you also send the most recent workplans for the AC and HRGC.

thx.

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: August 03, 2017 9:18 AM
To: John Rattray; Kim Marshall
Subject: Updated HRGC Agenda

Hi,

Please review and let me know if any changes are required. Once the agenda is Final, I will send it to Margaret Kelch, which should be around August 18th based on the matrix.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."
.....(Zig Ziglar)*